# DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING (Amended) January 18, 2013

Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173 Email – lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com

## Meeting Called to order at 6:31 pm

After a moment of silence for the still suffering alcoholic open with the Serenity Prayer

Bud L. – ADCM	Janet S. – GSR	Heather D. – GSR	Sherri W. – GSR
Dave H. – GSR	Jeanne H GSR	Lindsey M. – Alt. GSR	Tim P. – GSR / Alt. Treasurer
Dick W. – GSR	John P. – Alt. GSR	Lisa T. – GSR	Tina P. – GSR
Edie D. – GSR	Keila R. – GSR	Nelson A. – DCM	Trevor-Visitor
Gene L. – GSR	Kelly K. – GSR	Robert L GSR	Vickie A. – Secretary

### **GSR Preamble read:**

We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of A.A.

We realize the ultimate authority in A.A. is a loving God as he may express Himself in out Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our jobs are to bring information to our Groups in order that they can reach and inform group conscience. In passing along this Group Conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship.

Let us, therefore, have the patience and tolerance to listen while others share and courage to speak up when we have something to share, and the wisdom to do what is right for our groups as a whole.

Welcome to the new GSRs Introductions Given December 2012 minutes were approved

Treasurer's Report
Opening Balance \$6,255.00
Income \$91.88
Expenses \$770.00
Closing Balance \$5,576.88

#### **Old Business**

Website for the District – Nelson announced that he bought the domain LasVegasDistrict7.com 7 and LasVegasDistrict7.org Website can hold 10 officers e-mails, etc.

Gave out gmail address lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com password: staysober

Chili cook Off: Need date & coordinator –Jeanne nominated & accepted –*Tentatively* scheduled for February 16<sup>th</sup> 1:00-3:00 pm at 6<sup>th</sup> & St. Louis pending approval from the church- Edie volunteered to do flyer.

First Service Event topic picked-Traditions play voted in. Tentative date March 16<sup>th</sup>2013, 10:30-12:30, lunch at 12:30. Scheduled right after our March district meeting. Keila-Event Chair- Gene Co-chair – volunteers - Vickie, Jeanne, Trevor, Bud, Dave and Sherry.

District 7 Picnic locations discussed- suggestions- Tule Springs, going farther up the mountain and Spring Mountain Ranch.

Meanwhile Bootsie came in to inform us that since there is a new big 7:00 pm meeting scheduled nightly at Serenity club we need to move our meeting to Room I.

Spring Mountain Ranch was looked into last year-way too \$\$\$\$\$\$. Edie suggested picnic committee get information together for our next meeting.

## Discussion:

Bud announced that he has change forms available for new GSRs.

Dave: Grapevine Rep. suggested getting subscriptions for groups. Grapevine will be paying their own way rather than paying back Central Office.

John- Tonopah in April & September- district will only fund 1 GSR per Group- not GSR and AGSR.

**Group Report –** Keila – Thursday Night Thumpers: a floating Big book Study –Started in August of 2010. First GSR for the group. They take a meeting into Monte Vista every Tuesday night. Meeting stays at each home for 2 months and then rotates.

Robert L. from Southwest Sobriety will give the report next month.

Lisa T. announced that there is an Intergroup Service Festival at the TIE club on February 24<sup>th</sup>. Slight discussion on GSRs the keeper of the Traditions- Yet group conflicts still wind up at Central Office.

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm and closed with the Responsibility Pledge-along with the reminder that next month's meeting will be in room #1, per Bootsie.

Minutes taken by District 7 Secretary – Vickie A.